## CITY OF NORTHGLENN MARIJUANA LICENSING AUTHORITY MINUTES October 13, 2014

CALL TO ORDER Mayor Downing called a meeting of the Northglenn Marijuana

Licensing Authority to order on Monday, October 13, 2014 at 8:07 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, 11701 Community Center

Drive, Northglenn.

**ROLL CALL** Present were: Mayor Downing, Mayor Pro Tem C. Dodge, Council

members Snetzinger, Mullica, W. Dodge, Brown, Carrico, Whitman,

and Wieneke.

ABSENT None.

**STAFF PRESENT** City Manager Pick, City Attorney Hoffmann, and City Clerk Small.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

September 22, 2014

MOTION TO PASS Council member Whitman MOVED and it was SECONDED by

Council member Mullica to approve the minutes of the September 22,

2014 meeting as presented.

**MOTION PASSED** There was no discussion and the motion **PASSED**.

IN FAVOR - Downing, C. Dodge, Snetzinger, Mullica,

W. Dodge, Brown, Carrico, Whitman, Wieneke.

OPPOSED - None. ABSENT - None.

**PUBLIC HEARING:** 

Green Life Solutions, LLC d/b/a Green Tree Medicinals

Council member W. Dodge disclosed that the applicant has done business with his company, and stated the transaction does not affect his consideration of the retail marijuana business license application.

Mayor Downing opened the public hearing on the new retail marijuana business license application filed by Green Life Solutions, LLC d/b/a Green Tree Medicinals for the premises at 10575 Melody Drive, Suite 101, and read a statement regarding the jurisdiction and procedures of the hearing. There were no objections to the jurisdiction or form of proceedings.

Attorney Hoffmann provided a summary of the application and spoke about the applicant's burden of proof to show there is a need for an additional retail marijuana business in the City. Northglenn City Council Marijuana Licensing Authority October 13, 2014

City Clerk Small placed all individuals intending to provide testimony on the application under oath.

Ms. Allyson Feiler, Green Life Solutions, LLC, provided sworn testimony about the retail marijuana business license application. Ms. Feiler stated the business has been operating as a medical marijuana center since the end of June and stated they have been busier than expected. Ms. Feiler stated approximately 20-25 people per day inquire about purchasing retail marijuana at their business and stated she believes this demand supports the need for an additional retail marijuana license. Ms. Feiler spoke about the number of marijuana businesses in Northglenn compared to the population, and stated her business provides organic marijuana products.

Ms. Feiler addressed questions from the Authority regarding minors attempting to purchase marijuana products, the floor plan for the business, and separate entrances for medical patients and retail customers.

Mayor Downing called for any person opposing the application to come forward. There was no response.

The Authority inquired about the number of retail marijuana business licenses that have been issued to date. It was stated that three retail marijuana licenses have been issued.

Mayor Downing closed the public hearing.

## **MOTION TO PASS**

Mayor Pro Tem C. Dodge **MOVED** and it was **SECONDED** by Mayor Downing to direct the Attorney for the Authority to prepare a draft resolution approving the retail marijuana business license application filed by Green Life Solutions, LLC d/b/a Green Tree Medicinals and for the draft resolution to be presented to the Authority for action on October 27, 2014.

## MOTION PASSED

There was no discussion and the motion **PASSED.** 

IN FAVOR - Downing, C. Dodge, Snetzinger, Mullica,

W. Dodge, Carrico, Whitman, Wieneke.

OPPOSED - Brown. ABSENT - None.

## **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

JOHANNA SMALL, CMC City Clerk JOYCE DOWNING Mayor